
BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

TO: GCSD Board of Directors 

FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE: June 13, 2023  

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6D: Approval of Selecting Candidate Robert Swan 
for Special District Risk Management Authority’s (SDRMA) Board 
of Directors and Consideration to Select two more Candidates for the 
Open Seat’s  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends the following action: 
I move to select Candidate Robert Swan for SDRMA’s Board of Directors Term 2024-
2027 and to consider two more candidates for the open seats.    

BACKGROUND: 
There are three (3) seats up for election on the Special District’s Risk Management 
Authority (SDRMA) Board of Directors. SDRMA is the District’s Property/Liability and 
Worker’s Compensation insurance company. On February 14, 2023, GCSD Board 
of Directors voted to nominate Director Robert Swan as a Board Member for the 
SDRMA Board of Directors.  

On May 11th SRDMA’s Election Committee reviewed the nominations that were 
submitted by the candidates, the elections committee confirmed the four (4) 
candidates met the requirements.  The deadline to submit the ballot is August 8, 2023. 
The newly selected candidates will be seated on January 1, 2024 where board officers are 
elected, and terminate on December 31, 2027. 

Staff is recommending the Board supports and approve electing Robert Swan as one of the 
three (3) vacant seats and to consider submitting two (2) more votes for the SDRMA 
Directors.   

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Voter Submission Form
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